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' Mr. Owen Kecgan, 
Chief Executive, 
Dublin City Council, 
Civic Offices, 
Woad Quay, 
Dublin 8. 

Oublin Waste to Energy limited 
Pigeon House Road 

Poolbeg 
Dublin 4 

004 N2P2 
Ireland 

07/06/2019 

Re: APPLICATION TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY FOR A REVIEW OF WASTE LICENCE W- 
0232-01 

Dear Mr. Keegan, 

Please be advised that Dublin Waste to Energy Ltd. intend to apply to the Environmental Protection Agency 
for a review of its Waste Licence WO23241 as per the notice overleaf. 

Should you have any queries in relation to this application please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours Sincerely, 

General Manager 
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Dublin Waste to Energy Limited 
Pigeon House Road 

Poolbeg 
Dublin 4 

DO4 N2P2 
Ireland 

; I 

APPLICATION TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTlON AGENCV FOR A REVIEW OF A LICENCE 

Dublin Waste to  Energy Limited is applying to  the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) for a review of i t s  
Industrial Emissions Licence (Reg+ No. WO232-01). The classes of Industrial Emissions Directive Activity are: 

Class 11.1. The recovery or disposal of waste in a facility, within the meaning of the Act of 1996, which 
facility is connected or associated with another activity specified in this Schedule in respect of which a 

licence or revised licence under Part IV is  in force or in respect of which a licence under the said Part is or 
will be required and 

Class 11.3 (a). Disposal or recovery of waste in waste incineration plants or in waste co-incineration plants 
for non-hazardous waste with a capacity exceeding 3 tonnes per hour. 

The site is located in the townland of Ringsend at  Pigeon House Road, Poolbeg Peninsula, Dublin 4, Co. 
Dublin (National Grid Reference €319921, N233565). 

This application principally relates to  a proposal to  increase the amount of waste that Dublin Waste to  Energy 
Limited can accept by 15%. 

A copy of the application for the licence may be inspected on the Agency's website www.epa.ie or inspected 
at or obtained from the headquarters of the Agency as soon as is practicable after the receipt by the Agency 
of the application for the licence. 
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